Homedale High School

Matt Holtry Athletic Director Homedale SChOOI
203 East Idaho Ave District #370

Homedale, Idaho 83628

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Dion Flaming, Principal
Date: 5/5/2015

Re: Athletic Director Report May, 2015

Homedale Board of Trustees,

Spring Sports seasons are now in District Championships mode. There are a lot of things going on the
next couple of weeks with opportunities to reach the state championship at hand.

Track- District Championships May 5™ and 6" in Weiser. We have the potential of taking 15+ student
athletes to the State Competition May 15" and 16" at Middleton High School.

Tennis- District Championships May 7", 8", and 9" in Parma/Fruitland/and Payette. State Competition
May 15" and 16" at Vallivue High School.

Golf- District Championships May 6" at Weiser. State Championships in Twin Lakes Village,
Rathdrum, ID.

Baseball- The Varsity Baseball team entered into the District tournament as the #3 seed. They won
their first round game and now play Emmett in the Semifinals. (See Attached) Varsity State
Championships are to be held May 14", 15", 16™, at TVCC. JV finished the season with a loss in extra
innings in the semifinals vs Fruitland 9-8.

Softball- The Varsity Softball team won the regular season championship and enter the tournament as
the #1 seed. (See Attached) State Championships are May 15" and 16" in Coeur d’Alene. The JV

team won the regular season championship as well as the final game of the season vs Emmett in a
great come from behind win 13-12.

Projects-
- Football Scoreboard is on its way.
- Weight Room Windows (Senior project by Kyler Landa) look great!
- Baseball phase 1 is nearly complete. Dugouts look great and facility is looking top notch.

Financial- ---See attached---



